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The lionorable Samuel J. Chilk
The Secretary of the Commission
office of the Secretary
U.S. liuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Ro In the Matter of Long Island Lighting company
(Shoreham 14uclear Power Station, Unit 1),
Docket lib 50-322)* C CA-3

Dear Sirs

on behalf of the Long Island Lighting Company (LILCo)
and the Long Island Power Authority (LIPA), I am transmitting
herewith three copies of a letter dated February 21, 1992 and a
supporting memorandum in response to Petitioners' opposition to
liRC Staff Recommendation for License Transfer Approval (dated
Feb. 20, 1992).

These materials were previously sent to you by
telecopier for filing and distribution on February 21 after the
close of business. The original letter and memorandum wele sent
by mail on February 21 to Chairman Solin. If you have any
questions or comments regardi.ng this matter, please contact me at
the above telephone number or Donald P. Irwin of 11unton f.

Williams at (804) 788-8357.
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I appreciate your attention to this matter.

Sir 1corely,

,bl{ ;, - 'sb(l't '
arl R. Schonker,.A r.

of O'MELVENY & MYERS
Enclosures

cc Service List
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